

Charlie Webb

Assistant / Junior Editor

Profile

Charlie is an aspiring editor with over 10 years experience of editing mostly on Avid, Premiere and Final Cut Pro and has a good understanding of various workflows. He previously worked as an assistant for two large facilities in Soho, Prime Focus and Envy. Whilst there he was able to work on a huge variety of shows, including Sherlock, Great British Menu, Top Gear and Gogglebox.

Work Experience

Arrow Media (March 2015-Present)

Junior Editor on a 7 Episode Series.

Recreating Effects/Cutting in Archive, making changes with Producers Present.

Klikk Productions (March 2015-Present)

Assistant Editor,

Project Maintenance, Workflow Advice, Syncing and Assembling

Met Film (June 2014-Present)

Assistant on Feature film syncing, assembling rough cuts

Workflow and Project maintenance and Tech Support.

Envy. (February 2014-June 2014) Offline Manager

Managing Offline facility Workflow Solutions

Clients include Top Gear, The Voice and Gogglebox

Training Staff

Envy. (October 2013-February 2014) Offline Assistant Editor

Technical Support

Liaising with editors/syncing rushes, creating online files for TV

Project Management

Prime Focus. (October 2012-October 2013)

Assistant Editor

Avid /FCP/Premiere technical support conforming/transcoding tapeless & taped based footage

Liaising with clients and other departments

Creating deliverables file and tape based preparing trail sequences for play-out

WEP Films. (July 2007-Present)

Editor and creative developer

Editing short films for international film festivals and developing ideas for Film and Television

Malt Films. (June 2010-Septemeber 2010)

Junior Editor (Work Experience)

Clients included Danone, Virgin and Disney

Editing to clients needs and to tight deadlines

Editing and Graphics work using FCP and Creative Suite.

Education

Bournemouth University 2008-2011

2:1 BA (Hons) Television Production

Thames Valley University 2005-2007

Triple distinction ND Media Production.

Waingels College 1999-2005

9 A-C GCSE's 3 A/S Levels

Relevant Skills

Avid Media Composer (Proficient)

Yoyotta (Proficient)

REDCine (Proficient)

Final Cut Pro (Proficient)

Motion (Proficient)

Compressor (Proficient)

Colour (Proficient)

Premiere (Proficient)

After Effects (Intermediate)

Photoshop (Intermediate)

Avid Symphony (Intermediate) • Twixtor (Intermediate)

Avid Interplay (Intermediate) • Illustrator (Intermediate)